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Dear Mr Kett                   
 
Freedom of information request (our ref. 55580: internal review) 
 
Thank you for your email dated 14 November 2019, in which you asked for an internal 
review of our response to your Freedom of Information (FOI) request for information 
pertaining to any guidance document, or training slides/information, other than the Adults 
at Risk policy, which advises Home Office caseworkers how to consider independent 
medico-legal reports, or psychiatric reports for the purposes of reviewing suitability for 
detention. A full copy of your original request is set out in Annex A. I apologise for the 
delay in providing a response.   
 
I have now completed the review. I have examined all the relevant papers and have 
consulted the policy unit which provided the original response. I have considered whether 
the correct procedures were followed and assessed the reasons why information was 
withheld from you. I confirm that I was not involved in the initial handling of your request. 
 
The Home Office response of 14 November 2019 confirmed that we hold the information 
you have requested, but that it is exempt from disclosure under section 31(1)(e) of the 
FOIA. The reasons for our decision were set out in the original response. A public interest 
test was conducted and the balance of the public interest favoured maintaining the 
exemption.  
 
I have considered your original request and the response provided by the Home Office.    
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I note that you wish to challenge the refusal to release the requested information and that 
your request for an internal review relates to two areas: 
 

1. Policy guidance or documents relating to the passing of reports to healthcare; 
2. Policy guidance or documents advising caseworkers how to consider Medico-Legal 

Reports (MLR) for detention decisions. 
 
I have discussed your arguments with the unit which provided the original response and 
they have confirmed that we can now provide redacted versions of two documents which 
fall within scope of your request. 
  
The first document is the ‘Adults at Risk Returns Assurance Team (ARRAT) MLR 
Guidance and Frequently Asked Questions’.  
 
The second document is an ‘Email chain document’ which provides further instructions to 
caseworkers on how to deal with MLRs in the same way as the ARRAT guidance.  
 
Both documents include redactions under sections 31(1)(e) and 40(2) of the FOIA. The 
original FOI response set out the reasons for withholding information under section 
31(1)(e) and I can confirm that this exemption has been applied correctly to the information 
now being withheld. I have judged that the public interest falls in favour of maintaining the 
exemption, to enable the Home Office to maintain effective immigration control in this area. 
Additionally, we have decided that section 40(2) of the FOIA is also engaged. This is 
because the Home Office has obligations under data protection legislation and in law 
generally to protect personal data.  We have concluded that some information is exempt 
from disclosure under section 40(2), because of the condition at section 40(3A)(a). This 
exempts personal data if disclosure would contravene any of the data protection principles 
in Article 5(1) of the General Data Protection Regulation and section 34(1) of the Data 
Protection Act 2018.  
 
My conclusion is that the original response was correct to cite the exemption to withhold 
some, but not all, of the requested information. We have now provided you with additional 
information as attachments to the review response.  
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
J Conquest 
Information Rights Team 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





















 












